

KENNETT PARISH COUNCIL

01638 - 552325

Minutes of the remote meeting held on 09.11.20 **at 7.30 pm**

Present: Cllr French, Cllr Watson, Cllr Swanson, Cllr M Hillyer, Cllr Baxter,
Cllr Foddy

In Attendance: S Dwan (Clerk)

091120/01 Chairman's welcome and acceptance of apologies:
Cllr J Schumann, Cllr Huffer, Cllr Jowett

091120/02 To receive any declarations of interest:
Declarations of non-pecuniary interest, as listed on the Agenda
were noted.

091120/03 Members of the Public are invited to speak on any Agenda item for
a maximum of 3 minutes.: None present

090320/04 Minutes of the Meeting held on 12th October 2020 were signed as an
accurate record. Noted that Cllr Foddy's interest in the CLT should be
Added to Agenda's

091120/05 No District of County Councillors present

091120/06 Matters Arising:
Website:
Website required re-building. After a discussion it was resolved that
that Councillor Watson would look into the best options

091120/07 Traffic Calming, Road Safety, Railway Bridge:
It was noted that the technical report had not been received in respect
of the investigations being carried out on the bridge.
dialogue continues with the County Council and members would
continue to receive any updates.

091120/08 Review of Cemetery Fees
At the previous meeting of the Parish it had been agreed that prices
Would be increased by 30%.
A list of revised charges had been circulated by the Chair.
Resolved: That the new charges were agreed and would be
Implemented from 1st December 2020.

091120/09 SUNNICA
The Chair informed the meeting that revised A3 drawings has been
received showing corrected red lines on the O.S maps.
It was noted that the changes did not have an impact on Kennett.
Resolved: That the Vice Chair Cllr Watson would attend any webinars

and keep the Parish Council informed.

- 091120/10 External Reports:
None
- 091120/11 Planning:
A briefing on the 'White Paper' had been circulated for Members
To note.
- 091120/12 Correspondence:
None received
- 091120/13 Financial Matters:
Payments listed were approved
Bank balances as at 09.11.20 were noted
- 091120/14 Councillors Forum:
Graveyard - overhanging branches needed cutting back. The tree on
the boundary was also in need of attention.
Resolved: Clerk to speak to the Parish's Contractor Swanson Landscapes
to request an estimated cost for the works.
- Bus stop near School: Tiles on the roof looked to be coming loose, cost of
repairs to be confirmed.
Chair to action.
- Street light bulb - Clerk confirmed that this had been reported to the
Council's Contractor.
- Cllr Foddy reported that he had been speaking to the Environment Agency
who had confirmed that they would be putting water into the Lark next year.
- 091120/15 Items for next meeting:
Website
Update on bridge
Date of next remote meeting 14.12.20

The meeting closed at 20.25

.....
Signature - Chairman

.....

